

From: "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Follow-Up

Date: Fri, 29 Jun 2018 19:33:13 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Leila,

Apologies for missing your call! I left a voicemail for you, but please feel free to call me on my cell phone any time. I will be out of pocket from 2:30 MTN to 4:30 MTN, but other than that I'm available!

Carrie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2018, at 11:42 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Can you please call me when you have a second. Thank you!

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main 202 208 7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 12:53 PM, Carrie A. Hackenberger <HackenbergerC@api.org> wrote:

Hi Leila,

Please see the attached invitation that we would like to use for our event. We wanted to receive your teams approval prior to sending out to our invitees. Please let me know if there is any concerns on your team's end. Thank you in advance for your help!

Carrie Hackenberger

#1363348.1